


 
 

OFFICIAL

From: @eni.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:49 PM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>; @eni.com>; 

@external.eni.com>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>; 
@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Blacktip P3 Cementing Review - NOPSEMA IVT12244
 

 
Cheers

From: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 2:47 PM
To: @eni.com>; @eni.com>; 

@external.eni.com>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>; 
@nopsema.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Blacktip P3 Cementing Review - NOPSEMA IVT12244
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Hi ;
 
Just a couple of quick important updates as below.
 

 
Many thanks
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Security Warning: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender’s email address and
know the content is safe.

 
 
 

From: @eni.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:43 PM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>; 

@external.eni.com>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>;

@nopsema.gov.au>; @eni.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Blacktip P3 Cementing Review - NOPSEMA IVT12244
 
H ,
 
Sorry for the slow reply, I was occupied all today. Yes we have most of this already but we
request 3 weeks to complete it ready for submission, including further diagnostic results in this

timeframe. This would be 31st May if that is ok.
 
Regards

 

From: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2023 1:38 PM
To: @external.eni.com>
Cc: @nopsema.gov.au>; @eni.com>; 

@nopsema.gov.au>; @nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Blacktip P3 Cementing Review - NOPSEMA IVT12244
 

 
OFFICIAL

 
Hello ,
 
Apologies for not getting to you last week, I was sick, and missed much of the week from work.
Can  ) respond to me by COB tomorrow with an idea of how long you think it will
take to pull this together, as I’m hoping much of it has already been done as part of your review.
 
As we briefly discussed over the phone, I promised a description of what NOPSEMA want from
the meeting that  has asked me to liaise with you about (please note it will require cross-
discipline input).
 
Primarily, NOPSEMA want to understand the current state of cement and geology in the 13-5/8”
annulus, and more importantly

Risks associated with any potential unknowns of the 13-5/8” cement job and
the geology of the hole section



Risks associated with any sensitivities pertaining to barrier element verification
assumptions/inputs for the 13-5/8” cement job
The controls & measures used for the risks identified above are appropriate.

 
To this effect, please present to us:

 
a. Steps to date that ENI have gone through so far to review the cement job

 
b. All the findings of your review (not just the items listed below)

 
c. include in the presentation if not already in the review above;
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Send us the presentation beforehand so we can make sure it addresses what we are
looking for.

 
We can then tee up a meeting and include the right people from ENI that can answer
queries we have on the presentations content.

 
Can you respond to me by COB tomorrow with an idea of how long you think it will take to pull
this together, as I’m hoping much of it has already been done as part of your review.
 
Kind regards
 

 

 | 
Well Integrity

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.
 

Acknowledgement of Country
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture
and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and
Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to
their Elders past, present and emerging.
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